

WAHEEDA RAHMAN-MAIR

MULTI-DISCIPLINARY ARTIST

[ILLUSTRATOR, ANIMATOR & VIDEOGRAPHER]

waheeda-art@outlook.com

www.waheeda.co.uk

www.the-treehouse.co

PROFILE

Since 2014, I have gained industry experience which has led me to work in a range of creative job roles such as illustrator, character designer, 2D animator, motion graphics designer, storyboard artist, visual development artist, painter & videographer. Due to my experience in an array of skills I have now done 5 years of contracted work, 9 years of freelancing as a multi-disciplinary artist. I am now searching for creative opportunities to amplify and advance my creation skills to greater heights.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **THE TREEHOUSE** - Co-founder, co-creative director, video producer, videographer & animator [2017 - CURRENT]
- **WAHEEDA** - Multi-disciplinary artist [2016 - CURRENT]
- **EMBER REGIS GROUP LIMITED** - Videographer, visual & motion graphics designer [2017 - 2022]
- **JAMES THOMAS - MACMILLAN FILMS** - 'Medea', PA, lighting technician & videographer [2015]
- **SOLA / LIGHT FESTIVAL** - Photography assistant [2015]
- **RK ANIMATION** - Illustrator [2014]
- **DICE PRODUCTION / NICKELODEON** - 'DuckManBoy', Studio assistant [2014]
- **YAMINATION / SKY ARTS** - 'At-issue', 2D Clean up artist [2014]
- **MOMOYAMA** - 2D Animator [2014]

VOLUNTARY / LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

- **BIRMINGHAM CITY UNIVERSITY** - Student ambassador [2014 - 2016]
- **FLATPACK / SWIPESIDE** - Film festival assistant [2015]
- **SECOND HOME STUDIO** - 'Bechtel - The Engineering Machine', Runner [2015]

EDUCATION

- **BIRMINGHAM CITY UNIVERSITY** BA (Hons) Visual Communication - Animation & Moving Image, 2.1

SOFTWARE & EQUIPMENT KNOWLEDGE

- **2D ANIMATION** - Adobe After Effect, Animate, TVPaint & Toon Boom Harmony & Clip Studio Paint
- **3D ANIMATION** - Blender & Cinema 4D
- **ILLUSTRATION & DESIGN** - Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign & Clip Studio Paint
- **VIDEOGRAPHY** - Adobe Premiere Pro, Audition & DaVinci Resolve
- **PHOTOGRAPHY** - Adobe Lightroom
- **EQUIPMENT** - Sony FS7, Sony A7 III, Canon C300, Canon C100 & Black Magic Cameras

SKILLS

- **ILLUSTRATION & FINE ART** - Painting, inking, digital illustration, storyboarding, logo designs, character & background design
- **ANIMATING** - 2D animation, motion graphic design & 2D animation clean up
- **VIDEOGRAPHY** - Filming, light rigging, data wrangling, video editing, audio editing & colourist
- **LANGUAGES** - English & Sylheti Bangla

REFERENCES

- References available upon request.

FUN FACTS

- I love cooking and aiming to own a food truck one day.
- Beginner in MMA.

